
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.:  2 
IFB or RFP NO.:  Bid No. 598 
Description: Install Audio Visual Product 
Project: SUNY Downstate Medical 

Bid Opening Date: April 19, 2018 
 
This Addendum is issued as part of the Request for Information process for the referenced 
DASNY Bid.  All questions received to date are listed below along with the response from the 
Audio Visual Consultant.   

 
QUESTION:  Drawing AV-000 shows a table listing “AV Contractor Scope of Responsibilities for 
Audiovisual Work”. Please confirm that we are considered the “AV Contractor” and not the 
“Contractor”. Also, during the site walkthrough on 4/10/18, the architect informed us that all 
the AV equipment is already purchased, however the same table on AV-000 shows the 
equipment being furnished by the “AV Contractor”. Please confirm or revise the table to 
correctly show which equipment shall be furnished by the “Owner” and which will be by “AV 
Contractor”.  
ANSWER:  Confirmed, the bidder is considered the “AV Contractor”. Confirmed that all 
equipment is purchased and will be provided by the Owner. Bidder is responsible for cabling 
and integration labor. 
QUESTION:  Please confirm who is responsible for providing the AV wiring. Please provide 
wiring diagrams for all the equipment.  
ANSWER:  The AV Contractor is responsible for all wiring, interconnects, etc. Wiring diagrams 
are part of the bid package. 
QUESTION:  Are the AV plates and connectors pre-purchased with the equipment, or do we 
need to supply them? Please provide details for AV plates and connectors. 
ANSWER:  AV plates and connectors are required to be provided by the AV Contractor. AV plate 
connectivity details are included in the system diagrams. 
QUESTION:  Does the partition, in the multi-purpose space, have sensors?  
ANSWER:  Yes, the multipurpose partitions include a sensor as part of the lighting control 
system that provides open/close status. 

 
 


